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INDEPENDENT PRIMITIVE METHODIST CHURCHES, NOTTINGHAMSHIRE
Bingham Circuit
All churches except Lowdham are now closed

Miscellaneous Items

Cirplan Magazine containing Preachers’ Plan 1854 and article
Reports of visits by John Dolan (1968) and Gordon Gleave (1976)
Correspondence 1994 with Douglas Harrison and lan Matthews
Family tree of Castledine family

Aslockton Church
Correspondence 1957 re use of chapel

Bingham Church, Long Acre
File of correspondence concerning sale of chapel
Set of photographs

Carlton Road Church, Nottingham

Correspondence 1890s, Thomas Walker and Matthew Kennedy
File of correspondence 1976 re closure and sale of chapel.

(see also records in Connexional Evangelistic Committee minutes)

Caythorpe Church
Photocopy of ‘Not Forgetting Caythorpe’, featuring church’s history.
Letter concerning sale of chapel in 1952 and Charity Commission scheme

Elston Church
Photocopy of trust deed, 1840

Lowdham Church
Photographs of chapel exterior

Radcliffe-on-Trent Chapel
Photocopy of baptismal entries 1844-62

Sutton Chapel

Correspondence with Connexion 1958-60

Letter from Roger Wilkinson re disposal of chapel 1996
Photographs of chapel exterior



INDEPENDENT METHODIST CHURCH, BULWELL, COVENTRY ROAD
Opened 1907

Chapel demolished 1960s. Merged with Carlton Road, Nottingham.

Registers

Baptismal Register 1920-61

Minutes

Church Minute books 1908-17, 1930-45, 1946-61

Trustees’ Records
Memorandum of appointment of trustees 1946

Financial Records

Treasurer’s Account Book 1944-56
Secretary’s Account Book 1944-65
Closing financial statement

Miscellaneous

Invitation to Sunday School Festival 1908
Invitation to opening of meeting room 1913
21t Anniversary Programme 1928



